P.0. Box 281 ¢ Nome, Alaska 99762

Phone 907.443.6663 fax 907.443.5349

MEMO

Date: April 25, 2025

To: Council Members and Mayor

CC: Lee Smith, City Manager

From: Angie Nguyen, Executive Assistant to the City Manager
Subject: 2025 Spring Clean-up T-Shirt Design

Dear members of the Common Council and Mayor Handeland,

The City of Nome Spring Clean-up is just around the corner. Since this is a citywide event, [ wanted
to include as many community members as possible, starting with our youngest. Over the last few
weeks the students at Nome Elementary School have been tasked designing this year’s Spring Clean-
up T-shirt. The students were asked to draw an image of an action they can take to help make Nome
clean.

We received a total of 38 submission from children ages 5 to 11. City Hall Staff along with a few
local residents have helped narrow down the selection to a top 5. I now ask you to assist in selecting
the design you feel best represents Spring Clean-up and Nome.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Angie Nguyen
Executive Assistant to the City Manager
City of Nome

P.S. All drawings will be on display at Old Saint Joe’s on Clean-up day.

Tert's e place Lilie Nome”

www.nomealaska.org




CONTEST
furn in 3 drawing of an action you can
do to keep Nome Clean and get a chance

to have your drawing printed on this
year's Spring Cleanup T-Shirt!!

YOUR

HERE!!

@ Draw your picture on the back of this p&pﬁ

Turnin your drawing to Mrs. Kosto
by April 30, 2025 for a chance fo win!
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